
This Message Is From an External Sender
[CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the County. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.]

From: Davis, Scott
To: Curtright, Arthur C.
Cc: Smith, Jason; Bixler, Eric
Subject: FW: JAG Equipment & Training Program Award
Date: Wednesday, January 21, 2026 2:46:14 PM
Attachments: image001.png

The forwarded email below was the notification I received that the Sheriff’s Office
received the BSCC Jag Grant.  Other than this email and the documents I sent to you; I
don’t have anything else.
 
Does the forwarded email below suffice?
 
Thanks!
 

Scott Davis
Acting Commander
Monterey County Sheriff's Office
1410 Natividad Rd., Salinas CA  93906
Phone: (831) 755-3896
Work Cell: (831) 253-6017

 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This e-mail communication and any attachments may contain confidential and privileged
information for the use of the designated recipients named above.  Distribution, reproduction or any other use of the
transmission by any party other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please
notify the sender immediately. Please note that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author
and do not necessarily represent those of the County of Monterey or the Monterey County Sheriff's Office. 

 
From: BSCC JAG <JAG@bscc.ca.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 24, 2025 3:00 PM
To: Davis, Scott <DavisSY@countyofmonterey.gov>; Lavorato, Julie L.
<LavoratoJL@countyofmonterey.gov>
Cc: Silva, Ian@BSCC <Ian.Silva@bscc.ca.gov>; Tringali, Lisa@BSCC <Lisa.Tringali@bscc.ca.gov>; BSCC
JAG <JAG@bscc.ca.gov>; Norred, Chad@BSCC <Chad.Norred@bscc.ca.gov>
Subject: JAG Equipment & Training Program Award
 
Good Afternoon, Congratulations we have reviewed your application for the JAG Equipment and Training Program and you have been awarded a federal grant in the amount of $341,162. Your Contract and any additional required information will be sent
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Good Afternoon,
 
Congratulations we have reviewed your application for the JAG Equipment and Training
Program and you have been awarded a federal grant in the amount of $341,162. Your
Contract and any additional required information will be sent within the next few days.
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We look forward to working with you on this exciting and important grant project. If you
have any questions or if we can be of assistance during the contracting process, please
do not hesitate to contact me.
 
Again, congratulations!
 
Sincerely,
 
Chad Norred | Staff Services Manager I|CPGP
BOARD OF STATE AND COMMUNITY CORRECTIONS
2590 Venture Oaks Way, Sacramento, CA 95833
http://www.bscc.ca.gov
phone (916) 445-5074
email  chad.norred@bscc.ca.gov
LEADERSHIP « EXCELLENCE « SUPPORT
 

https://urldefense.com/v3/__http:/www.bscc.ca.gov/__;!!JTUtX5MjsZZbujM!Zyr6Mlb0PdOPsy8SrDj8P9rwZSRbAsxSPB1stfx9pGn5hub6kQxVayS0o-u_224SnEiurxppoYQxNqiBHLMQ7EIXNQ$
mailto:chad.norred@bscc.ca.gov

